BA-656 19th century
Former Owings Mills Post Office (site)
10418 Reisterstown Road
(west side, just S of railroad crossing)
Owings Mills

This late Victorian house was the first structure below the old grade
crossing of the 1859 rail route. It was a two-story frame cross-gable with a gable
roof, and covered in composition shingles. Its last use was as a residence. The

owner was listed as the Estate of William D. Groff, Sr. It was demolished c.

February 20, 1984.




